Sunrise School Community Council Minutes

Open Meeting: Sunrise Staff, Parents of Sunrise students and Community members Invited to attend

Sunrise SCC Faculty Members present: Margaret Swanicke – Principal RayAnne Blauer, Jolene Farley - Teachers Parent SCC Members present: Sarah Carlson, Marc Hone, Pam Gassman, Rochelle Griffin, Jessica Peterson: State House of Representatives—Suzanne Harrison Monday, April 15, 2019 - 5:00 PM, Sunrise Faculty Lounge

Welcome – Those in attendance were recognized and thanked for taking time out of their schedules to be there.

1. Approve minutes from previous meeting—A motion was made by Rochelle to approve the minutes. No discussion was needed. Rochelle called for a vote. Minutes were unanimously approved.

2. Portable—Drums are very loud. The sound can be heard through the vents into nearby classrooms. They are a distraction to teachers and classrooms that are nearby. Sunrise is requesting a portable from the district. Is the SCC in support of Sunrise getting a portable classroom? Also, portable will free up the KIVA, which may be valuable if enrollments numbers continue to increase. Safety issues were discussed and cost (District pays for the transport of the portable.) SCC is in favor of a portable. Marc Hone made a motion for a portable for music. Jolene Farley seconded the motion.

3. Clarify police presence in parking lot—Cross walk should have flashing lights. A parent contacted the city about the crosswalk. If we have a crosswalk onto city property, there should be flashing lights. Discussion about who should pay for the lights. We will have police car until the end of the year with its lights flashing. Police presence is helping reinforce the drop-off rules. Sunrise submitted a very thorough SNAP plan. Rochelle and Bob Bolds met with a city representative regarding the SNAP plan. It is possible that some of the sidewalk issues could be resolved. Rochelle will add it to May's meeting agenda for further discussion.

4. Attendance follow-up discussion—Any further concern from parents that we have heard is being directed to Margaret and the office staff to resolve with parents. They are working closely with parents and families to resolve parent concerns and to educate parents on the new policy. Margaret suggested that we wait until she has been able to attend the July meetings with the District in order to gain further information and guidance from the District. Parents are not able to see the attendance codes on Skyward.

Margaret mentioned that next year we will not have Back to School Night. We will have the Meet and Greet where students are able to come meet the teacher and find out which students are in their class. PTA voting will be done before the Meet and Greet.

SCC Elections—We will hold our elections in the Fall, since that has been the normal pattern for Sunrise Elementary.

5. Review Budgets—We are on track to spend all our Land Trust and Cell Tower money. Margaret passed out the most current budget for our review. All spending is as was proposed. We should be eligible to receive the TSSA funds for next year. The amount is estimated at \$80,000, it will be allocated per student. Spending has to be educational based. SCC will be involved in the final decision. Margaret proposes to spend the money on new Salta Curriculum, new computers for the teachers, and Reading Aide.

6. Receive school report of safety drill— Hazmat spill drill with evacuation was performed in March. Drill went very well.

7. Input from the community—None
8. Adjourn—Meeting was adjourned.

Upcoming Items Go over district response to SNAP Upcoming Meeting Dates May 20